People and Internal Operations Department
3501 NW 46t Street, 2" floor

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33142

miamidade.gov

June 26, 2025

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Diesel Exhaust Fuel (DEF) System Installation
Project No.: ID-0000000785

Emails from Mr. Saide Rangel, from SCR Mechanical; on June 26, 2025, at 9:01 & 9:10
AM (emails attached).

QUESTION No.1: Please provide permit set of drawings to estimate the permit fees from
the Miami-Dade Co. Building Department.

ANSWER No.1: The County has included all available drawings for the project. Refer
to response to RFI Addendum 1, ANSWER No.1 in page 2 of 3: The
County does not have detail plans, please refer to attached
construction permit drawing dated September 2000 under addendum
No. 1.

QUESTION No.2: Reference is made to RFI No. 1 and Addendum NO. 1 issue on
6.13.2025:

Add to RFI 3: Please provide technical data for the double wall tank
750 gals capacity. Are they stainless steel or fiberglass?

ANSWER No.2: Refer to RFI Addendum 1, ANSWER No.3 in page 1 of 3: There
should be 4 double wall tanks with 750 gallons capacity each. Refer

to Article 2.02 of the Technical Specification, issued under Addendum
No.1.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2

Sincerely,

Frances Perez-Texidor, Program Management Specialist
Fleet Management Division, Internal Services Department (ISD)

cc:
Alfredo E. Munoz, P.E. ISD Caesar Suarez, SBD
Scott Stephens, PIOD Pete Moolah, PIOD
Laurie Johnson, ISD Yliana Serra, PIOD
Project File Clerk of the Board
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Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD)

From: saide@scrmechanical.com

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 9:01 AM

To: Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD); info@scrmechanical.com

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Mufioz, Alfredo (PIOD)

Subject: RE: RFl and Addendum No. 1 - Diesel Exhaust Fuel (DEF) System Installation -

ID-0000000785

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Good Morning.
Please provide permit set of drawings to estimate the permit fees from the Miami-Dade Co. Building Department.

Thanks,

Saide Rangel

SC1

MECHANICAL

E: saide@scrmechanical.com

1600 Ponce De Leon Blvd, Ste 1016
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (786) 369-0465

Mobile: (954) 214-3759



Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD)

From: saide@scrmechanical.com

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 9:10 AM

To: Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD); info@scrmechanical.com

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Mufioz, Alfredo (PIOD)

Subject: RE: RFl and Addendum No. 1 - Diesel Exhaust Fuel (DEF) System Installation -

ID-0000000785

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Reference is made to RFI No. 1 and Addendum NO. 1 issue on 6.13.2025:

Add to RFI 3: Please provide technical data for the double wall tank 750 gals capacity. Are they stainless steel or
fiberglass?

Saide Rangel

SC1

MECHANICAL

E: saide@scrmechanical.com

1600 Ponce De Leon Blvd, Ste 1016
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (786) 369-0465

Mobile: (954) 214-3759





